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Addendum No. 2 
Bid No. 20-013 

Fire Alarm System Inspection and Repair Services 
 

Issued: July 28, 2020 
 
From: Erin Henderson 
  Purchasing and Contracts Manager 
  5202 Aviation Drive 
  Roanoke, VA 24012 
 
To All Bidders: Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number 
and date in Section VI-Bidder Information and Signature on page 10 of the Bid 
Package. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Question 1 
During inspections will we be required to have an escort or will we be security cleared and 
badged as an airport contractor 
 
Answer 1 
You will be escorted. 
 
Question 2 
Are there any areas of the airport that our team will not be able to access? 
 
Answer 2 
You will be escorted to all areas applicable to this work. 
 
Question 3 
What is the current age of the current panel(s) and system(s)? 
 
Answer 3 
Between 10-15 years  
 
Question 4 
Who is currently monitoring the systems? 
 
Answer 4 
Emergency 24 
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Question 5 
Will we have to work with the incumbent fire alarm company to have panels released from 
monitoring? 
 
Answer 5 
Yes, you will have to work with them to provide a seamless switch over. 
 
Question 6 
Are the sprinkler/suppression system being monitored by panels? 
 
Answer 6 
Yes 
 
Question 7 
Will we be allowed to bring long range equipment on airport property? 
 
Answer 7 
If you are referring to lifts, yes. 
 
Question 8 
Are there any tools prohibited on airport property? 
 
Answer 8 
No, but the tools must be kept with you at all times. 
 
Question 9 
Will there be a briefing prior to the fire alarm company starting work onsite? 
 
Answer 9 
Yes, there will be. 
 
Question 10 
What is the age of the sprinkle/suppression system? 
 
Answer 10 
30 years 
 
Question 11 
Who is responsible for the sprinkler/suppression system? 
 
Answer 11 
Magic City 


